
From: Baker, Kinsey
To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.
Subject: Augusta Plantation Interchange Quarterly Expenditure Report
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 9:53:43 AM
Attachments: Augusta Plantation Quarterly Expenditure Report 09.30.24.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 

Good Morning Ms. Ancheta,
 
Attached, please find the quarterly expenditure report for  Augusta Plantation Interchange.
 
Many Thanks,
 
Kinsey Baker | Grants Administrator
Horry County Government
Horry County Community Development
100 Elm Street, Conway, South Carolina 29526
Tel 843.915.7321 | Fax 843-915-6184 | Baker.sara@horrycountysc.gov
www.horrycounty.org
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All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under
the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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